
1 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 

FEBRUARY 18, 2020 

 

CLOSED SESSION:        6:00 P.M. – 7:00 P.M. 

OPEN SESSION:             7:00 P.M. 

 
Notice is hereby given that the City Council will hold a Regular Meeting on February 18, 2019, at the 

City Council Chambers, 1416 C Street, Livingston, California. Persons with disabilities who may 

need assistance should contact the Deputy City Clerk at least 24 hours prior to this meeting at (209) 

394-8041, Ext. 121. Any writings or documents pertaining to an Open Session item provided to a 

majority of the members of the legislative body less than 72 hours prior to the meeting shall be made 

available for public inspection at Livingston City Hall, 1416 C Street. The Open Session will begin at 

7:00 p.m. the Closed Session will be held in accordance with the state law prior to the Open Session 

beginning at 6:00 p.m. The Closed Session will be held at the City Council Chambers Located at 1416 

C Street. The agenda shall be as follows:  

 
CLOSED SESSION 

 
1. Call to Order 

 

2. Roll Call 

 

CLOSED SESSION 

 
A “Closed” or “Executive” Session of the City Council may be held in accordance with state law which may include, 

but is not limited to, the following types of items:  personnel matters, labor negotiations, security matters, providing 

instructions to real property negotiators, conference with legal counsel regarding pending litigation.  The Closed 

Session will be held in the City Council Chambers located at 1416 C Street, Livingston, California.  Any public 

comment on Closed Session items will be taken before the Closed Session.  Any required announcements or discussion 

of Closed Session items or actions following the Closed Session will be made in the City Council Chambers, 1416 C 

Street, Livingston, California. 

 

 

 

 



2 
 

1. Conference with Labor Negotiator 

(Government Code Section 54957.6) 

Labor Negotiator: Jose Antonio Ramirez, City Manager 

All Represented and Unrepresented City Employees 

 

2.    Conference with Real Property Negotiator  

(Government Code Section 54956.8) 

Real Property: 

APN: 024-011-016-000 

Negotiating Parties for City: Jose Antonio Ramirez, City Manager 

Under Negotiation: Potential Property Sale 

 

REGULAR MEETING 

 
CALL TO ORDER       Next Resolution No.:  2020-11 

                        Next Ordinance No.:  642 

 Pledge of Allegiance. 

 

 Moment of Silence – First Responders and Military Members. 

       

 Roll Call. 

 

 Closed Session Announcements. 

  

 Changes to the Agenda. 

 

AWARDS, PRESENTATIONS, PROCLAMATIONS 

 

1. Presentation by Mayor Samra: Recognition of Jasmine Alberto, Jesse Alberto, Josue Millan, and 

Phrabshan Mahal of the Livingston United FC. 

 

ANNOUNCEMENTS AND REPORTS 

 

 Supervisor Rodrigo Espinoza Announcements and Reports. 

 

 City Staff Announcements and Reports.  

 

 City Manager Announcements and Reports. 

  

 City Council Members’ Announcements and Reports. 

 

 Mayor’s Announcements and Reports.  

 

PUBLIC HEARINGS 

 

2. Public Hearing - Waive Second Reading and Final Adoption of Ordinance No. 642 of the City 

 Council of the City of Livingston Repealing Ordinance No. 628 and Replacing Livingston Municipal  

 Code, Title 4, Chapter 1, “Building Administration Codes” to Adopt and Amend the 2019 California  

 Building Code, 2019 California Mechanical Code, 2018 International Property Maintenance Code,  

 2019 California Plumbing Code, 2019 California Electrical Code, 2019 California Historical Building  



3 
 

 Code, 2019 Energy Code, 2019 California Green Building Standards Code, 2019 California Fire  

 Code, and 2019 California Residential Building Code and All Appendices Attached Thereto.   

 

CITIZEN COMMENTS      

 
This section of the agenda allows members of the public to address the City Council on any item NOT otherwise on 

the agenda.  Members of the public, when recognized by the Mayor, should come forward to the lectern, and identify 

themselves.  Comments are normally limited to three (3) minutes.  In accordance with State Open Meeting Laws, no 

action will be taken by the City Council this evening.  For items which are on the agenda this evening members of 

the public will be provided an opportunity to address the City Council as each item is brought up for discussion. 

 

CONSENT AGENDA 

 
Items on the Consent Calendar are considered routine or non-controversial and will be enacted by one vote, unless 

separate action is requested by the City Manager or City Council Member.  There will be no separate discussion of 

these items unless members of the City Council or City Manager request that specific items be removed. 

 

 3. Approval of Warrant Register Dated February 13, 2020. 

 

 4. Approval of Minutes of Meeting Held on January 21, 2020. 

 

 5. Approval of Minutes of Meeting Held on January 29, 2020. 

  

DISCUSSION AND POTENTIAL ACTION ITEMS 

 

 6. Fiscal Year (FY) 2018/19 Financial Statements. 

 

 7. Resolution Approving the Sale of Property Near the Intersection of West Hammatt Ave and 

North of “F” Street. 

 

 8. City Council to Provide Direction to Staff and/or Make an Appointment to the Planning 

Commission.  

 

 9. Professional Service Agreement between the City of Livingston and Sigala, Inc. and Authorize 

City Manager to Enter Into a Contract, in a Form Approved by City Attorney.  

 

ADJOURNMENT 































































































































































































































































































1 
 

STAFF REPORT 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM: City Council to Provide Direction to Staff and/or Make an Appointment to 

the Planning Commission. 

   

MEETING DATE: February 18, 2020 

 

PREPARED BY: Randy Hatch, Contract City Planner 

 

REVIEWED BY: Jose Antonio Ramirez, City Manager 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

City Council to provide direction to staff regarding filling the vacancy on the Planning Commission and if 

the Council is ready, make an appointment to the Planning Commission. 

 

BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION: 

 

Planning Commissioner Adanan Bath’s term on the Planning Commission ended December 31, 2019. 

The City Council has the option to reappoint Commissioner Bath to the Commission; appoint one of the 

two Alternate Commissioners, Jason Roth or Wapinder Kang; or advertise through the City Manager’s 

office to attract applicants.  If Council chooses to advertise, the recommendation is to advertise for 45 

days. Mr. Bath will continue serving on the Planning Commission until a new appointment has been 

made.  

 

Mr. Bath, on February 19, 2019, was appointed to the unexpired term of Mario Mendoza who had to 

resign due to his election to the Merced Community College Board of Trustees, District Area 1. He has 

been reliable and has done a fine job as Planning Commissioner. Mr. Bath has indicated interest in 

continuing to serve on the Planning Commission. 

 

In an effort to provide the Council complete options, staff also contacted Alternate Commissioners Jason 

Roth and Wapinder Kang to see if they were interested in the regular Commissioner vacancy should the 

Council wish to consider one of the Alternate Commissioners. Mr. Roth, who has served as an alternate 

member since April 4, 2017, indicated an interest to be appointed to a regular 4-year term. Staff did not 

get a response from Mr. Kang, who has served as an alternate member since May 7, 2019.  

 

On January 21, 2020, this issue was brought up to the Council for direction. Council Member Kang 

requested the re-appointment of Commissioner Bath be considered. Mayor Samra directed staff to bring 

the item to the Council meeting of February 4, 2020, for possible action. At the meeting of February 4, 

Council Member Baptista stated she would like time to review options for the appointment and requested 

to continue the item until the February 18, 2020, meeting. Council agreed to continue the item until 

February 18. 

 

To provide the Council with maximum options, staff has attached a resolution to appoint a Commissioner 

to fill the vacancy leaving out the name of the person to be appointed, so it can be filled in if the Council 

makes an appointment. The new 4-year term ends December 31, 2023. 

 

  



2 
 

FISCAL IMPACT:    
 

None.   

 

ATTACHMENTS:  

 

1. Resolution 2020-___ 

 





1 

 

STAFF REPORT 

 

AGENDA ITEM: Professional Services Agreement between the City of Livingston and Sigala, 

Inc. and Authorize City Manager to enter into Contract, in a form approved 

by City Attorney. 

  

MEETING DATE: February 18, 2020 

  

PREPARED BY: Randy Hatch, City Planner, Jose Antonio Ramirez, City Manager 

 

REVIEWED BY: Jose Antonio Ramirez, City Manager 

 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

 Discussion 

 Authorize City Manager to enter into Contract, in a form approved by City Attorney with Sigala 

Inc. 

 

BACKGROUND: 

 
SB 2 (2017) is part of a 15 bill housing package aimed at addressing the state’s housing shortage and high 

housing costs. Specifically, SB 2 established a permanent source of revenue intended to increase the 

affordable housing stock in California. The Department of Housing and Community Development (HCD) 

recently released a Notice of Funding Availability (NOFA) for approximately $123 million to make 

funding available to all local governments in California under the Senate Bill 2 (SB 2) Planning Grants 

Program (PGP). The PGP program is intended for the preparation, adoption, and implementation of plans 

that streamline housing approvals and accelerate housing production.  

 

The PGP program is a one-time component of SB 2 that, among other provisions, provides financial and 

technical assistance to local governments to update planning documents in order to:  

 

• Accelerate housing production;  

• Streamline the approval of housing development affordable to owner and renter households at all 

income levels;  

• Facilitate housing affordability, particularly for all income groups;  

• Promote development consistent with the State Planning Priorities; and  

• Ensure geographic equity in the distribution and expenditure of allocated funds 

 

The Department determined maximum award amounts for large, medium, and small localities, based on 

population estimates from the Department of Finance (DOF).  As a result, the City of Livingston is 

eligible to apply for an “over the counter” $160,000, the maximum award for a small locality.  The 

application deadline is November 30, 2019.   

 

DISCUSSION: 

 

The City of Livingston has been in discussions with the Joseph Gallo family to participate in a master 

plan of their 35 acre site on B Street for future housing.  The City, working in partnership with the 

property owner, seeks to facilitate an infill “urban village” of mixed housing types consistent with State 



2 

 

of California goals for coordinated transportation and housing investments, housing for all income 

groups, higher density housing, and housing that is planned to compliment and access surrounding 

amenities via multimodal networks of connectivity. 

 

The City of Livingston needs a full-service development firm to assist with the project management of 

this site.  Below are a few services that need to be rendered (See Scope of Work) and are as follows:   

 

 Contracting and development of a preliminary site conceptual plan 

 Contracting with a land use firm/professional(s) for the development of the specific plan 

document including:  

o Text and Diagrams detailing land uses, open space, transportation, sewage, 

water, drainage, solid waste disposal, enery, and other essential facilities. 

o Standards and criteria by which development will proceed. 

o Implementation measures including regulations, programs, public works projects, 

and financing measures necessary to carry out the specific plan. 

o Statement of the relationship of the specific plan to the general plan.   

 

Sigala Inc., is a multidisciplinary corporation that has been part of a number of projects in the Central 

Valley.  It’s a DOT CFR 49 Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (DBE), and State of California Certified 

Small Business Enterprise as well as a female, minority and locally owned small business.   

 

The City of Livingston, working with the property owner and partners, seek to conduct a specific plan for 

the site that will include varying housing types, public open space, trail and bike-ped connections, and the 

potential for a limited amount of commercial space. It is anticipated that well over 500 units of housing, 

which will include affordable housing, will be planned for.  Guiding design principals, land use options, 

and mechanisms for implementation will align, where feasible, with the 2013 City Wide Plan for 

Livingston, as developed by the Congress for New Urbanism. 

  

The scope of work for the specific plan will include a general plan amendment, rezone, density and 

design guidelines, a land use and circulation element, and the preparation of a CEQA determination for 

the entire site, leading to future project(s) streamlining by eliminating the need for project specific review. 

The scope of work will also include community outreach and engagement to help steer the appropriate 

types of housing and related amenities for the site. Additional activities may include pre-approved 

architectural and site plans, engineering feasibility work related to the canals as they will be need to be 

under grounded, infrastructure financing plans, and other related activities. 

  
FISCAL IMPACT: 

 

There is no adverse fiscal impact to the City of Livingston.  The City of Livingston was successful in its 

submission of the $160,000 SB 2 grant application.  These funds will be earmarked to pay for this 

professional development services agreement.     

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

 

1.   Sigala,Inc., Professional Development Services Agreement Proposal.  
2.   Professional Services Agreement. 

3.   Project Location Map. 

 


















































	Agenda Cover Sheet
	Item 2
	Item 3
	Item 4
	Item 5
	Item 6
	Item 7
	Item 8
	Item 9

